Fazal Badshah

Lab Technician

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: fazalbadshah@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: Nil LinkedIn: N/A



2011 - 2013

About

Dr. Fazal Badshah is working as Lab Technician in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Fazal Badshah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(14 years) in Mechanical

Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
BA in Arts University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
D.A,E in Auto & Diesel KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2020- Present
Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2015 - 2020
Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2012 - 2015
Auto Mechanic Instructor NLC , Applied Technology Institute NLC, Mandra & Dina	2008 - 2011
Instructor SIDB (Automotive Development Centre), , SIDB (Automotive Development Centre), Peshawar	2007 - 2007
Senior Mechanic on computerize Suzuki server Automobile , Suzuki Server Automobile, 12 Saddar Road, Peshawar	2007 - 2007
Supervisor - BPS 11 KPK SIDPB Automotive Centre Bannu , Opposite Bannu , Township , Small lindustrial Estate , Kohat Road Bannu	2005 - 2007
Instructor SIDB (Automotive Development Centre) , SIDB (Automotive Development Centre), Bannu	2005 - 2007
Technical Service Advisor Suzuki Sarwar Automobiles , Sarwar Automobiles 12, saddar Road, peshawar	2005 - 2005
Technician TAKA DIESEL & PETROL WORK SHOP, Ghafar Market Shop #21 Bara hyber Agency KPK pakistan	2003 - 2005
Trainee Technician TARBILA DIESEL LIBRATOR, Sultan Market Main Bazar Topi (Swabi) KPK, pakistan	2003 - 2003
Trainee Technician TOYOTA FRONTIER MOTORS (PVT.) LTD., Main University Road, Peshawar	2002 - 2003
Trainee Technician AUTOTEC (PVT)LTD., Near Murad Plaza, University road, Peshawar	1999 - 2002